# Principal's Update: May 26, 2020

### June Planning:

June 15<sup>th</sup>: Grad Activities will be happening all day so only Grade 12s will attend school on this day (remote learning only for gr 9-11s).

### <u>June 22-25:</u>

The last day for students choosing to attend school will be <u>June 19<sup>th</sup></u>. June 22-25 will be for 'I' Days, scheduled material collection, yearbooks distribution, etc. (details to follow closer to the date).

#### More information for students that indicated they are returning to school starting June 1<sup>st</sup>:

- The focus will be support for on-line learning. Additional activities will not be offered.
- There will be <u>no</u> opportunities for social gathering throughout the day.
- Students must bring their own supplies (paper, pens, laptops, etc.)
- Students must stay in class the entire block
- Students eat lunch in their block 3 classroom
- If students arrive for a class after block 2 it should be no more than 5 minutes before the start of their class, and they are to go directly to the classroom
- Students with off blocks will go directly to the library

Students will attend by grade/alpha (last name): one day per week.

Mondays: Gr 9/10 (last name A-L) Tuesdays: Gr 11/12 (last name A-L) Wednesdays: Remote Learning Only Thursdays: Gr 9/10 (M-Z) Fridays: Gr 11/12 (M-Z)

Block	60 Minute Blocks
1	8:10 – 9:10 am
2	9:15 – 10:15 am
3	10:20 – 11:20 am
Lunch	11:20 – 11:50 am (eaten in block 3 classroom)
4	11:55 – 12:55 pm
5	1:00 – 2:00 pm

Students need to attend during their scheduled time to ensure that we are best able to manage the entry and exit from the school building and meet prescribed school density targets.

\*\*Students who indicated that they will be returning will receive a follow-up survey tomorrow (Wednesday) asking them to indicate if they will be attending full or partial days (and if so, which blocks).

# Health & Safety Information:

- Parents and caregivers must assess their child daily for symptoms of common cold, influenza, COVID-19, or other infectious respiratory disease before sending them to school.
- Children who show any signs of illness should stay at home and parents must notify the school. All students and staff who have symptoms of COVID-19, OR travelled outside Canada in the last 14 days, or were identified as a close contact of a confirmed case or outbreak must stay home and self-isolate.
- If you are unsure if your child should self-isolate use the <u>BC COVID-19 Self Assessment</u> <u>Tool</u>,

contact 8-1-1, or the local public health unit to seek further advice. Families can also contact a family physician or nurse practitioner to be assessed for COVID-19 and other infectious respiratory diseases.

• If you indicated that your child would return to school, but they are ill on their scheduled day, please let the school know about the absence.

If you have decided to not have your child attend at this time, but during the month of June you change your mind, please contact the school Monday to Friday and allow us 24 hours before your child wants to attend.

The BC Center for Disease Control, the Ministry of Health and the Ministry of Education provided guidance for these and other measures. We appreciate your cooperation and understanding, and please reach out to us with your child's attendance status if necessary.

Thanks for your understanding and support, Todd Clerkson Principal